SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)

MEETING
August 13, 2024
9:00 AM
Hampton Inn, Altoona PA

AGENDA
TOPIC
NAME
Welcome, Introductions and Call to Order Cory Sisto, SAWDB Chair
Approval of Minutes from May 14, 2024 * Cory Sisto, SAWDB Chair
Executive Committee Actions*
o June 11,2024
o July9,2024
o Staff Report
Director’s Report Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB
Director
» Red/Green Report
o PY’24 Budget
* PA Careerlink Days
¢ Request for Support — Huntingdon Fall Job Fair
Young Adult Council Meeting Actions Sharon Clapper, Council Chair
One-Stop Operator Update Bradley Burger, OSO Lead
Representative
Presentation: Vision Together 2025 Rob Forcey, Executive Director,
Vision Together 2025
Bedford, Blair and Cambria Youth Program Sarah Helman, Sr. Coordinator of
Workforce Development Services,
GSA
Special Recognition — Jesper Nielsen Cory Sisto, SAWDB Chair
Other Business Cory Sisto, SAWADB Chair

Public Comment

Adjournment® *Requires Formal Action




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Quarterly Meeting
May 14, 2024
Held via Zoom Mceeting Platform

Members in Attendance

Brock Kuil

Cory Sisto

Craig Schield
Joshua Miller

Julia Brulia

Keith Baker

Linda Thomson
Robert Parsons
Ron Aldom
Rosalie Danchanko
Sharon Clapper
D1, Steve Nunez
Wade Baumgartner

MEETING MINUTES
Manpower
IFC
OVR

Somerset Trust Company

Gateway Travel Plaza

BWPO

JARI

B & B Designed Systems

Somerset County Chamber
Highlands Health

Clapper’s Industries

PHCC

Regional Council of Carpenters 423

Non-Members in Attendance

Aaron Thomas
Amy Kimmel
Amy Horwath
Anne Garrison
Apryl Dolgas
Barb Covert
Brad Burger
Carl Metzgar
Brian Fochiman
Debbie Ankney
Gwen Fisher
Heather Saly
Irvin Kimmel
Lisa Phillips
Pamela Tokar-Ickes
Sarah Helman
Jennifer Skiodowski
Tim Baranik
Jim Walker

Jill Reigh
Carrie Mills

Tableland Services

Tableland Services

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
Tableland Services

Rapid Response

E&T

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
State Representative

Somerset County Commission
Tableland Services

PA CareerLink® Blair/Bedford County
PA Careerlink® Cambria County
Somerset County Commission
Tableland Services

Somerset County Commission
Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC




CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Cory Sisto called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board
(SAWDB) to order at 9:00 a.m. and welcomed those in attendance.

SPECIAL INTRODUCTIONS

Ms. Sharon Clapper introduced the special guest House Representative Mr. Carl Metzgar,
Commissioner Mr. Irvin Kimmel, Commissioner Ms. Pamela Tokar-Ickes and Commissioner Mr.
Brian Fochtman. Ms. Clapper thanked the guest for being supporters of the Workforce Education
activities in Somerset Counties. Mr. Metzgar recently spoke to students about the array of
opportunities in the Ag industry. All four of the guests recently attended Ag Day in Somerset
County with 800 8" grade students which was hosted at Pennwood Farms.

STATE REPRESENATIVE CARL METZGAR

Ms. Sharon Clapper infroduced State Representative Mr, Carl Metzgar. Mr. Metzgar spoke of the
budget cycle in Harrisburg, and what is on the agenda. He spoke about the changes needing to be
made for training employees going forward. Mr. Metzgar spoke of Grow PA which is providing
scholarships for students who want to work in Pennsylvania in the highest need areas, such as nursing,
engineering, etc. the scholarship recipients will then have to work in Pennsylvania for the next seven
years, if they leave Pennsylvania the scholarship will have to be paid back. Out of state students can
apply for the Merit Scholarship through state universities, which students are offered the same
incentive. Mr. Metzgar spoke of a proposal that per every dollar spent on basic education, 20 cents
will be funded to the Career and Technology schools to help with frade programs. Across the
commonwealth the wait list for the welding program alone exceeds 200 students alone, because the
Career and Technology schools aren’t adequately funded.

Ms. Sharon Clapper asked Mr. Metzgar about the Teacher in the Workplace grant, which afforded
teachers the opportunity to visit various industries, to talk about employers in our region, the skillsets
that are required for different jobs, in return the teachers took the knowledge into the classroom and
developed lesson plans and utilized those plans with their students. She also spoke of the SLIP
Program; to give them an opportunity to practice the skills they are developing within their chosen
career field. Ms. Clapper asked if there was any extra funding to keep those programs in the
commonwealth. Mr. Metzgar believes the grants are a priority and feels that the funding can continue.

Ms. Linda Thomsoen asked if Grow PA included community colleges, for students who are going
into specialized training. Mr. Metzgar said that Grow PA does include community colleges.

Mr. Cory Sisto spoke of the district budget issues that are in the forefront, he asked how likely the
revision of funding is so there is a balance between public school budgets and charter school
funding. Mr. Metzgar said that charter school reform is on the proposal, especially special
education. Special education funding needs to be revised along with establishing transparency,
along with that he doesn’t believe we will see an increase in basic education.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM March 12, 2024, MEETING
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the March 12, 2024, SAWDB
meeting. There were no other questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the minutes.

Mr. Brock Kull entered a motion to approve the March 12.2024 SAWDB meeting minutes as
presented. Mr. Joshua Miller seconded the motion, The motion was carried.




EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ACTIONS
The Executive Committee Actions from the March 12, 2024, and April 9, 2024, meetings were
included in the meeting packet.

Mr. Brock Kull entered a motion to approve the March 12. 2024, and April 9, 2024, Executive
Committee Actions. Mr. Joshua Miller seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

STAFF REPORT

The Staff Report included in the meeting packet provided updates on the Business Education
Partnership Grant, Budget/Expenditure Report, and Performance & Service Delivery-Related
Statistics.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the Budget Summary and stated that it reflects nine months’
worth of expenditure. Invoices were due by April 12", so therefore this report reflects data that is
one month behind.

Providers have met or exceeded the 80% requirement and as a region providers met and exceeded
the 80% requirement.

Ms. Sklodowski reviewed TANF funding results, Goodwill relinquished funding giving E&'T and
Tableland each $25K. Goodwill had current staff vacancies and became in a unique position where
they were able to honor the request of their partners while maintaining a strong summer program for
the tri-county area.

Ms. Sklodowski shared TANF allocations were received, for PY *24 the funding is set at
$789,711.89. She is currently monitoring the proposed TANFE regulatory changes, if the changes as
drafted by the Biden administration would go into full effect $25M in Youth Development Funding
would be eliminated. PWDA has submitted a comment expressing concern and asked that the local
Workforce Board Directors speak with legislators to express the need for TANF funding.

Ms. Sklodowski spoke of the PWDA conference in Hershey PA and the board director of
Philadelphia voiced concerns of the loss of TANF funding, and in Philadelphia alone losing this
funding will displace 9000 Youth Workers for the summer program. She spoke of inviting federal
legislators to come and experience the summer programs in hopes they can sway the decision. If the
funding is lost, WIOA will have to be utilized for our area.

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the second page of the Red/Green Report and stated that it
reflects PY ‘23 quarterly expenditure rates as measured against the 20% and the 75% expenditure
requirements. Both Work Experience and Out of School Youth have met and exceeded the goals put
forth by the state. WIOA reauthorization could be brought up for consideration by the senate
committee as early as June.



Additional Service Delivery Awards

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski met with the fiscal department at the commission and reviewed the
spending and additional funding is needed for Goodwill and Tableland needs additional Dislocated
Worker funding to get through June 30th. Ms. Sklodowski is asking for an additional $175K of
reserve for the providers, $87,500 for Goodwill and $87,500 for Tableland.

Ms, Linda Thomson made a motion {o approve the allocation of $175.000 from Dislocated Worker
funding for Goodwill and Tableland. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion passed
with unanimous approval,

Additionally, Ms. Sklodowski is requesting $90K of Youth reserve to aid E&'T and Tableland.
Ms. Linda Thomson asked what the funding was needed for and who the funding was for.

Ms. Sarah Helman discussed that dislocated workers that aren’t securing employment on their own
are requiring additional support.

Ms. Linda Thomson made a motion to approve the allocation of $90,000 of Youth Reserve to aid
E&T and Tableland. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion, The motion passed with unanimous

approval.

Method of TANF Funding

Ms. Sklodowski discussed the PY ’24 funding which is $789,711.89. The allocations will be based
on the county’s percentage of TANF youth, this method was used last year and provided successful
in awarding the needed funding.

Mr. Sharon Clapper made a motion to approve the method of TANF funding, Ms. Julia Brulia
seconded the motion. The motion passed with gnanimous approval,

ELECTION OF SAWDB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Ms. Jenmifer Sklodowski referred to the list of nominees and that there is an opening for a fourth
non-private sector member and called for any additional nominees from the floor, to which no one
was nominated.

Mr. Joshua Miller made a motion {o accept the ballad as presented. Mr. Wade Baumgartner
seconded the motion. The motion passed with unanimous approval.

PY ’24 Draft Budget

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the handout which is the first incriminate budget for 2024. The
total WIOA Title I funding that’s anticipated is $4,109,698.40 for the Southern Alleghenies region.
$264,033.08 in Adult funding will be available July 1, 2024, the remaining Adult funds will be
available October 1, 2024 in the amount of $1,079,020.34.

There is a bit of difference in the allocation in Youth Title I funding, which is only received once in
a fiscal year, therefore the funds in the amount of $1,472,730.83 will be available on July 1, 2024.



In regard to Title I Dislocated Worker anticipated funding the {irst incriminate will be available July
1, 2024, in the amount of $317,472,36 with a second increment being made available on October 1,
2024 in the amount of $1,155,258.47. Both increments totaling $1,472,730.83. The carryover that is
shown on the budget is based on a worse case scenario, but there would be an opportunity for
additional carryover. The first increment budget is designed to get through September with the
second increment coming in October.

REVIEW OF YOUNG ADULT COUNCIL UPDATE
Ms. Sharon Clapper congratulated Ms. Roalie Danchanko and Ms. Debbi Prosser for being
recognized by PA Business Central as outstanding women working in the nonprofit organization.

Ms. Clapper spoke of Dr. Dena Mobis accepting the position of Vice-chair.

Ms. Clapper shared the activities from the presentation from the Young Adult Council meeting on
May 8" which was given by Ms. Carole Kakabar. Ms. Kakabar who is the co-director of a grant that
the TU has been operating over the last few years, which is the PA Smart Grant. Some of the
activities include:

¢ STEM oufreach centers

» Elevate Her canmps

e Community Cafes

o Teacher Workforce Expos
¢ Teacher Safaris

There are a variety of dates and locations for the programs. The events being held bring families
together and have also sponsored Somerset County Ag days.

Ms. Clapper asked the Young Adult Council what the biggest obstacle was the providers face, which
was mental health issues, and Youth needing more support.

Ms. Clapper spoke of the Business Education Partnership Grant which gives an opportunity to offer
larger events such as Career Fairs, Job Fairs, Somerset Ag days, etc. These activities are open to over
2,000 youth in the area.

PRESENTATION: YOUTH MENTAL HEALTH

M. Cory Sisto introduced Ms. Angie Richard from Croyle Nielson Therapeutic Associates to speak
on mental health for the youth which age ranges 16-30 years. The focus is for companies to make
sure mental health is a priority and more engaged to retain higher retention also, address the basic
needs and what effects turn over.

Some things that really affect young employees coming into the workforce are:
+ substance abuse in royal areas which in turn causes a higher turnover rate.
e Smaller Social networks, the skills to interact aren’t there.
» Generation poverty which generations have the “oh well” mindset. Poverty is seen as
irauma because poverty is the lack of basic needs.




The Four A’s of Mental Health

Acceptability — the stigma around getting mental health
Accessibility — money, vehicle, having reliable devices
Affordability — having means

Availability — Lack of clinical help

Mental health needs to be on demand which there is a shortage in our area, our area is considered a
HPSA which stands for a health professional shortage area. There is a 1-3 month waiting list for
mental health. During Covid health care professionals stepped away from their career.

Ms. Sharon Clapper asked if there was still a struggle in students from the pandemic.

Ms. Richard spoke of the long-term effects Covid had on students. A lag in social skills and
emotional regulation which students don’t have the skills to cope with these issues.

Dr. Steve Nunez spoke of his students having issues when faced with challenges, and that he could
never connect with that student.

M. Brock Kull agreed with Dr. Nunez and asked what support and guidance is available for
employers to connect with the employees.

Ms. Richard spoke of leadership programs and forging a connection with the employees. There is a
four-step process, respect, trust, value and love. The leadership four step process starts with any sort
of leadership role to which the employee feels respected from the leader, trust the leader, value the
leader, and love the leader. Building a relationship is key.

ONE-STOP OPERATOR REPORT

Mr, Brad Burger spoke about the begimming of the Workforce Investment Act, which was updated in
2014 to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act bringing innovation into the title. There are
two primary customers in the one-stop system, the job seeker and the employer.

Focusing on the employer, the legislative is encouraging about developing local customized
services for employers. The Business Services Coordinators is to meet with employers to discuss
options to help their business grow, with different tools to keep up with changes,

Mr. Brad Burger is seeking advice on how to bring automation into the workplace and how to speak
to employers about the benefits of antomation.

Ms. Linda Thomson suggested bringing options to the table and speaking to the employers.

Ms. Sharon Clapper suggested providing information, providing the next steps, to the employers
and letting them decide.

Mr. Brad Burger thanked everyone for their different opinions and input and plans to continue to
provide opportunity for innovations, recommend innovations, and will continue to try to do his very
best for the region.




OTHER BUSINESS

Mr. Ron Aldom invited everyone to the ribbon cutting ceremony on Thursday the 16" for the
opening of the Learning Lamp Center. Also, thanked Mr. Brad Burger for his presentation to the
Regional Leadership session.

Ms. Sharon Clapper and Commissioner Ms. Pamela Tokar-Ickes had presented the door prize to
Ms. Lisa Phillips.

Ms. Barbara Covert thanked Goodwill for allocating money to Huntingdon and Fulton counties
which allows the counties to serve more Youth this summer.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

NEXT SAWDB MEETING
The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board is scheduled for
August 13, 2024 at the Hampton Inn Altoona beginning at 9:00 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT
Ms. Sharon Clapper made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Ron Aldom seconded the motion. The meeting
was adjowrned at 10:35 a.m.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, June 11, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY
There were no formal actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its scheduled
meeting held on June 11, 2024 at the Southern Alleghenies Planning & Development

Commission due to lack of a quorum. A ballot will be sent out for motion approvals.

1. Approve the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Commitiee meeting held on April 9,
2024, as presented.

2. Approve the proposed OSO Firewall Policy
3. Request for partial funding of $4,200 for the OSO outreach programs.
4, Request for $1,500 for the Blair Fall Job Fair.

5. Request for $1,840 for the Bedford Fail Job Fair.



SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, April 9, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Bob Parsons B & B Designed Systems
Cory Sisto IFC Services

Jesper Nielson Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Keith Baker BWPO

Wendy Melius CCA

Non-Members

Barb Covert E&T

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Heather Saly BWPO

Lisa Philtips Tableland Services

Sarah Helman Goodwill

Steven Howsare SAP&DC

Jen Sklodowski SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Call to Oxrder

SAWDB Vice Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. and roll call was taken. The
meeting was open to the public and available virtually using Zoom.

Mr. Sisto turned the meeting over to Mr. Jesper Nielson who congratulated Mr. Sisto on a
successful vote as the new SAWDB Chair and turned the meeting back to M. Sisto.

Approval of Minutes from March 12, 2024
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for any comments or questions regarding the minutes from April 9, 2024,
There were not

Director’s Report
Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that invoices are due on
June 10, 2024, All expenditures have been met by providers. Ms. Sklodowski thanked the
providers. Quarterly expenditure rates are measured against 80% expenditure requirement.



Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Providers
have exceeded the goals set forth. Ms. Sklodowski thanked the providers for exceeding the
goals.

OSO Tirewall Policy

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski spoke of the OSO Firewall policy that was brought forward by the
State. Ms. Sklodowski created an OSO Firewall contract to be submitted pending approval by
the board. It was presented to the board, for questions or concerns.

Mr. Cory Sisto asked if there was any feedback from the distribution of the policy. There was
not any feedback or questions from the distribution.

Partial Funding Request — OSO Qutreach

The OSO requested $4,200 from SAWDB for outreach partnership with the YaZo group. The
former expense was $1,000 a month, and the new expense is $1,350 a month due to content
development, increased labor cost, and digital platforming expenses. The annual cost will be
$16,200. OSO will continue to pay $12K of the cost if it’s in the budget but are requesting since
the PY*25 budget has already been submitted to the state, the site administrators are requesting
$4,200 from the Workforce Development Board.

Request for Funds- Blair Fall Job Fair

Blair is requesting $1,500 for the Fall Jon Fair.

Reguest for Funds — Bedford Fall Job Fair

Bedford is requesting $1,840.

Discussion — Board_ Axtificial Intellipence Policy

Mr. Cory Sisto wanted to discuss the option of a work group regarding the Al policy and how to
move forward.

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski spoke of the One-Stop Operator and their interest in using Artificial
Intelligence as a tool to assist employers that need more information on the policy. Ms.
Sklodowski asked Ms. Gwen Fisher to provide an overview of the project.

Ms. Fisher spoke of the workforce shrinking with demographic changes, and new technologies
with fewer workers to keep up with demand. Therefore, Kai is a fool available for employers to
use for building their workforce. Employers would tell the Business Services their challenges
and feed the problems into Kai to which Kai will generate suggestions available. Business
Services will still offer traditional services to which Kai will be used as an additional tool.

Ms, Sklodowski spoke of developing a work group through the board and then asked for any
concerns, questions, and feedback.




Mr. Jesper Nielson stated that a policy is needed to where there is no recommendation for tools
to displace workers and to integrate Al for higher efficiency with a balance on mission to help
workforce with upscaling of current workforce. Mr. Nielson asked how to approach Al
intelligently to grow the workforce.

Mr. Cory Sisto spoke about having guiderails for navigating Al with the employers and asked
about the work group.

Mr. Jesper Nielson, Ms. Jill Reigh, M. Keith Baker, and Ms. Gwen Fisher volunteered for the
Al work group. Ms. Sklodowski is to send out an email to invite other board members to the
work group.

One-Stop Operator Report

Ms. Gwen Fisher spoke of the new Bedford Career Link® phone system. She also spoke of
September 4th, the grand opening of the newly renovated Bedford Career Link®.

She also thanked the Workforce Board for the funding.

Special Recognition

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski is planning a special recognition for the August meeting. She thanked
Mr. Jesper Nielson for his service and the impact he has made on the program. She thanked him
for his support and being with her every step of the way.

Mr. Jesper Nielson thanked the board for the recognition and offered to be available for help.

Other Business

None.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:34 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, July 9, 2024, 10:00 a.m.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, July 9, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

There were no formal actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its scheduled
meeting held on July 9, 2024, at the Southern Alleghenies Planning & Development Conimission
due to lack of a quorum. A ballot will be sent out for motion approvals.

1. Approve the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Committee meeting held on June 11,
2024, as presented.



SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, July 9, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Bob Parsons
Cory Sisto
Julia Brulia
Keith Baker
Sharon Clapper

Non-Members

B & B Designed Systems
IFC Services

Holiday Inn

BWPO

Clapper’s Industries

Amy Kimmel Tableland Services
Barb Covert E&T

Brad Burger Goodwill

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services
Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Heather Saly BWPO

Judy Lutz E&T

Lisa Phillips Tableland Services
Rebecca Lowry LFS Services

Sarah Helman Goodwill

Jen Sklodowski SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Carrie Fisher SAP&DC

Call to Order

SAWDB Vice Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Commiittee to order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was open fo the
public and available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from June 11, 2024
Mr, Cory Sisto asked for any comments or questions regarding the minutes from June 11, 2024,
There were no questions or concerns.

Director’s Report
Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report which reflects eleven months of
expenditures, with all open items due to fiscal by July 1. All Providers have met and exceeded
their goals.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Providers
have met and exceeded their goals.



Budget Review

FY’25 State budget will release the federal carry over of WIOA funds. There will be no TANF,
WIOA and no new state funding. Ms. Sklodowski is confident that providers will not have to
halt services, that providers are in a stable position, and the funds will be released.

Ms. Sharon Clapper asked what the regulations are regarding TANF funding.

Ms. Sklodowski stated that TANT funding will still be available, but TANF now requires the
entire family to be on TANF and not the individual.

Ms. Clapper asked what kind of impact the new regulations would have on TANF programs,
and if state representatives need to be informed.

Ms. Babara Covert spoke of the low population of TANF families and how the new guidelines
will impact the youth.

Ms. Sklodowski stated that PWDA informed her that the bill is already finalized.

Mr. Brad Burger mentioned that both pending bills in Congress have additional language in
them to address part of the gap and is confident there will be a reauthorization.

0S0 Review Ouicome

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared the outcome of the OSO Reviews that were received. The One
Stop Operator is a consortium made up of Mr. Brad Burger of Goodwill, Ms. Lisa Phillips of
Tableland Services, and Ms. Barbara Covert of Employment & Training. She wanted to
congratulate the OSO on a job well done. Ms. Sklodowski to email the results.

Mz, Cory Sisto asked how many respondents the review was based on.

Ms. Sklodowski said the review was based on eleven respondents.

Opioid Grant

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski shared SAWDB has received an Opioid Grant through the Disaster
Recovery grant, it was in response to opioid crisis for eligible Dislocated Workers in the region
providing career services. The first increment of $32,984 was received. The planning stages
have started and there will be a meeting scheduled with providers to discuss next steps. Mr. Jim

Walker is to provide assistance.

TLocal Performance Negotiations

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski is currently working with the state for negotiations, which are due July
26™, She will share the information as soon as it’s available. She also thanked Mr. Jim Walker
for his assistance.



Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy
(CEDS) — Workforce Goals and Objectives

Ms. Sklodowski spoke of CEDS that covers workforce goals and objectives for the Southern
Alleghenies. She is currently working with Mr. Lee Shusser who is the director of Planning to
outline the boards goals, objectives and strategies. The concern is the region’s population in
workforce has been aging and shrinking for decades and is projected to continue to do so until
the year 2050. Ms. Sklodowski asked the board how to maximize economic growth by
supporting workforce development initiatives that build a talent pipeline,

Ms. Sklodowski asked the board and providers for ideas, goals and objective strategies to submit
to the CEDS committee of the Southern Alleghenies.

Ms. Gwen Fisher spoke of a symposium she attended that talked largely about statistics and
demographics and as a group came away with several actions to take, that had a lot of different
facets, which she is willing to share.

Ms. Barbara Covert shared they could continue to look at grants, especially the Business
Education Partnership grants, which allow Workforce to be initiated in the schools at younger
ages, helping to expose young people to opportunities locally, understanding the local labor
market, developing career pathways. Continuing to support that initiative and engage with youth
at the younger ages, so that they understand the opportunities and continue to engage with the
School to Work programs, The Teacher in the Workplace, and other initiative that the Southern
Alleghenies support.

Ms. Sharon Clapper spoke of focusing on elementary career activities. Recently she met with
Lock Key Martin and are starting a new program at the Tech Center, and they toured Nolton
Aviation, and they are going to pilot a program for 5" grade females, to familiarize them with the
Career opportunities in manufacturing and defense companies. Ms. Clapper also spoke of
Winber school district where the superintendent is implementing a program called Careers in the
Classroom for the elementary students,

Mr. Brad Burger spoke of there having to be a shift with upscaling incumbent workers and
working with who is available. There is still going to be tremendous change pressure on these
individuals, and it will be important to look across the continuam of activities that are not easily
automatable. Looking at young people, it’s going to be difficuit to prepare them for the future
that is rapidly changing. Mr. Burger believes teaching the kids adaptation should be a priority.

M:s. Clapper spoke of focusing on remote work and how to prepare for those kinds of interviews.

One Stop Report

Mr. Brad Burger spoke of there being two competing bills in congress, one in the senate and one
in the house that has already passed related to WIOA reauthorization. One of the things that were
worth mentioning is Workforce has asked for flexibility, both competing bills have flexibility.
Mr. Burger spoke of the senate bill and how it is looking at how the local Workforce Board is
structured, how they can work collaboratively, how they can merge, etc. Also, doing away with
the requirement of having a comprehensive center, right now in our six-county region we have 5




comprehensive centers with specific requirements for each center to be called a comprehensive
center. Looking forward at the changing demographics of our region, the work from home
issues, he thinks there is an opportunily and challenges ahead to adapt the system more flexibly
to the region and not be tied to the concept of a structured, regulated, comprehensive center
model. There is an opportunity to serve more people, more places, in better ways.

Mr. Burger spoke of beginning conversations about what the new world will look like. He spoke
of the library partners, and having the pariners going hybrid and deploy people more strategically
through a shrinking population and taking advantage of virtualization.

Mr. Burger also shared that Chatbots are evolving, and studies are being done with humans
inferacting with the Chatbots to ensure they are accurate. Most people couldn’t tell if they were
interacting with a human or a Chatbot.

Mr. Bob Parsons spoke about how working from home is impacting different aspects of the
workforce, and how people are quitting to just stay home.

Ms. Sarah Helman shared another alternative is not necessarily telework but utilizing more
public spaces. Most people just don’t want to be stuck in a specific space and want to be mobile
while working.

Mr. Burger shared that the requirement for comprehensive centers is one for region, which there
are five in the Southern Region. He also stated that they are losing staff due to working from
home, but there is another side of it to where people want to work from home.

Ms. Gwen Fisher spoke of a digital literacy issue within the clients who need guidance with
computers, and how that needs to be in the forefront for staffing computer resource centers.

Mr. Brad Burger spoke of starting with the customers and working backwards from that point
with collecting data, what they did, and how to be accessible to them with whatever form they
need. The biggest mistake is to continue doing what we have been doing for the last twenty
years.

Mr. Jim Walker spoke of being efficient and customer driven, that is convenient for the customer
within the One Stop system. Behind the scenes will need to make it work with knowing what the
customer needs and how to serve them efficiently.

M. Cory Sisto recapped that the proposed legislation does not mandate anything that will allow
for each operator to find efficiencies to determine to where it would be better to distribute
resources whether it be brick and mortar or the hybrid model. Mr. Sisto spoke of the assistance
with digital services, outside of unemployment, and that they likely lack resilience in a changing
model utilizing the digital services, what we focus on with the digital pipeline. There needs to be
tools to be resilient to change.

M. Burger spoke of how rapidly technology is changing and looked at the pace that we change
and how we don’t have the digital tools that are available to keep up.




Other Business

Ms. Sharon Clapper asked the program operators to share information about the summer
programs they are hosting.

Ms. Judy Lutz shared that Fulton County and Huntington County are hosting industry tours, the
next work site visit is to the Huntingdon County Prison with 33 elementary school children.

Ms. Sarah Helman shared that Goodwill now has 75 Youth working across the tri-county area
with the majority being 14 and 15 years of age. Another group of youth will be starting this week
focusing on Al and volunteering to help build critical thinking skills and to make connections.

Ms. Amy Kimmel shared that Tableland has 33 TANF working, 6 OOS WIOA, 3 crews with 4
feaders and 22 work sites and four are new worksites.

Ms. Sharon Clapper gave praise to Ms. Kimmel for putting one of the teams at the Union St.
playground and getting it up and running.

Ms. Barab Covert shared that she has sent an email to the operators requesting demographic
information, and wants to share the results at the August Workforce meeting.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:55 a.m.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Cominittee will be held on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, 10:00 a.m,




Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB)
Staff Report
August 13, 2024
Part I: Updates

» Business-Education Partnership Grant (BEP) Update

The Southern Alleghenies region utilized the BEP PY 22 grant to the fullest this past
guarter. Employment and Training staff in both Huntingdon and Fulton Counties successfully
collaborated with all the local school districts in Fulton County to provide two Business and
Bytes presentations. In Huntingdon County, the staff had successful collaborations with the
Mount Union School District, the Huntingdon Christian Academy, Huntingdon County
Career and Technology Center, and Juniata College fo deliver Business Education
Partnership grant activities. This quarter our agency provided educational opportunities in
STEM, the Local labor market, High Priority Occupations, and career mapping to over 322
students.

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies used muliiple programs to reach students in Blair,
Bedford, and Cambria Counties. Activities included industry tours, career fairs, a 4-day
Health Careers Camp, job shadowing, paid work experience programs, and a HPO/STEM
Career Fair organized by the Hollidaysburg School District, OVR, and the 1U-8. Forty-eight
students from Northern Bedford County School participated in the BASICS Rotary Career
Fair. The fair was held in Blair County and provided students with an opportunity to speak
with local employers and learn about job opportunities in the area. The cost of transportation
was offset for the district via BEP funds. Transportation reimbursement for the BASICS
Rotary Career Fair in Blair County was provided to six Blair County school districts. This
resulted in 603 students attending the event. Transportation reimbursement was also
provided to the Greater Altoona Career & Technology Center (GACTC) graphic design
students. This allowed 25 youth to atfend a tour of The Mattress Factory Museum and Strada
Architectural Firm in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. PA CareerLink® youth staff provided mock
interviews to 8 seniors at the GACTC. This event was a make-up session for students who
were unable to participate in the main event which took place in March. The youth staff
conducted mock interviews, provided constructive feedback, and made participants aware of
STEM and HPO opportunities in the region. The BEP grant afforded 32 Central High School
students with an opportunity to visit Elk County in Benezette, PA. Students visited the
museum (ticket cost was covered by the grant), received a tour, took part in elk observations,
and sat in on a presentation about the environmental and biological initiatives at the center.
Transportation reimbursement was provided to Ferndale Area and Forest Hills High School
resulting in 30 attending a Tech Talk at Penn Highlands® Career Fest this quarter. Speakers
presented on the topics of education, psychology, criminal justice, social work, and business
and technology. Staff in Cambria County hosted a Business and Bytes event with 9 Forest
Hills High School students. Participating employers included JWF Industries, McAneny
Bros., and Corle Business Systems. The GICTC’s culinary department provided lunch.
Another highlight of the BEP this quarter for Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies was able
to provide transportation for 31 11th and 12th grade students from Forrest Hills High School,
to attend the annual Cambria County Job Fair. Over 80 employers participated in the event.



For Tableland Services, Inc, covering Somerset County, a goal that was achieved was the
various types of career opportunities we were able to expose students to this quarter. County
cighth graders learned about many of the countless jobs in agriculture during our Somerset
County Ag Day in partnership with the Somerset County Chamber of Commerce and
Somerset County Farm Bureau. Students from Berlin and North Star learned about careers in
health care and had the unique opportunity to visit UPMC Somerset for a tour. Local EMS
also provided students with CPR and Stop the Bleed trainings along with an overview of how
to become an EMT or paramedic. Our summer youth students toured a local manufacturer,
rural electric cooperative, and learned about carcers in our state park systems. Finally,
students from Windber and Rockwood received a presentation from Lockheed-Martin about
careers in avionics and the various opportunities that are available locally.

All Total for the Southern Alleghenies Region: 3,668 (new and existing) participants
were served during this quarter!

FISCAL AGENT
> Budget/Expenditure Report
Red/Green report included with the meeting packet.
Part li: Performance & Service Delivery-Related Statistics

> Rapid Response Activities
Activities for the period April 1, 2024 through June 30, 2024:




County Company Number | Date of Trade Closure
Affected | Contact | Certified
Biair American Customer Care (Call center 0 4-3-24 No Yes
went fully remote}
Cambria Allegiance Rehabilitation 36 5-3-24 No Yes
Blair Rue 21 — Logan Valley Mali 10 5-6-24 No Yes
Cambria Westmont Rexall Drug Store 3 5-10-24 No Yes
Cambria Jennmar Corp aka J-Loc (All warkers 20 5-13-24 No No
recalled on 5-27-24)
Blair Breezeline (Nationwide layoff affected 32 19 5-17-24 No No
Cambria PA Workers})
Somerset
Somerset Xtreme Outdoors 8 5-30-24 No No
Huntingdon Family Doliar (All workers relocated to 5 6-24-24 No Yes
other stores)

» Individual Training Accounts-4'" Quarter PY 23
Training requests supported from April 1, 2024 through June 30, 2024:

Customer Group # of ITAs Award
Adult 4 $18,000.00
Dislocated Worker 1 $6,000.00
Youth | -
Region 5 $24,000.00
> Individual Training Accounts-PY 23
Training requests supported from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024:
Customer Group # of iTAs Award
dult 23 $95, 703.00
Dislocated Worker 8 $39,100.00
Youth 11 $35,621.00
Total 42 $170,424.00




» Individual Training Accounts-PY 22
Training requests supported from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023:

Customer Group # of ITAs Award
Adult 20 $78,524.00

Dislocated Worker 10 $32,686.00
Youth 11 $48,248.00
Total 41 $159,458.00

» WIOA Exiter Qutcome Information
Customers who have exited from the system with employment for the period April 2024

through June 2024:

County Adult Average Dw Average Youth Total
Wage Wage
Bedford 3 $17.23 1 $15.50 5 $15.14
Blair 6 $24.48 6 $24.08 2 $12.13
Cambria 23 $19.57 i6 $17.54 3 $18.57
Huntingdon/Fulton 3 $14.83 1 $18.00 6 $13.45
Somerset 2 $9.50 1 510.88 2 $31.90

> WIOA Title | New Customers-PY 23
WIOA Title | New registered customers for the region for the period July 1,2023 through
June 30 2024:

County/Provider Adults DW Youth
Bedford 29 13 14
Blair 53 46 23
Cambria 113 77 24
Fulton 4 3 3
Huntingdon 8 6 13
Somerset 18 i3 32
Region 228 158 119




> WIOA Title | New Customers-PY 22

WIOA Title | New registered customers for the region for the period July 1,2022 through

June 30 2023;

County/Provider Adults DW Youth
Bedford 28 19 15
Blair 51 15 24
Cambria 95 85 48
Fulton 7 2 8
Huntingdon 11 8 26
Somerset 29 10 28
Region 221 139 149

» Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) Update
WIOA TAA Report for the period April 1, 2024 through june 30, 2024. This represents the
number of occupational skills training contracts and their dollar value for individuals
utilizing TAA-funded training:

Careerlink # Contracts Amount Obligated Amt. Obligated
This Quarter YTD 7/1/2023 to
{4-1-24 to 6-30-24) 6/30/2024
Blair 2 | - $22,660.50
Somerset 1 $11,644.80 $11,644.80
Region 3 $11,644.80 $34,305.30
» On-the-Job Training (0JT) Update
OJT contracts issued from April 1, 2024 through June 30, 2024:
Provider Employer Number of Funding Hourly
Trainees Source Wage
Range
GWSA Altoona Mirror 1 Adult $13.80
GWSA New Specialty Lift 1 Adult $17.00
GWSA Amtran 1 TAA $25.00
TSl Guy Chemical 1 DW $14.85




e sioAojdwy Suinias ul sSaUaADS]
%859 %99 sulen [[1S 2[qeinseaiy]
%6°SS %0t 9)eYy JUBWUIBNY |BljUspaL)

00°09TV 00°00%'€S | (31x3 Jaye Ja3ieny puodess) ssujuley UeIpaN
%C' 69 %I/ (31x3 1214e J931END Yianod) JuswAojdwy
%S¢L %lL (31x3 1ok J9MEND PpuUoIAS) JUBWAC|dW]

_ m..hm>.o_n_5m_ w_cm?_uw u mw_u:_m_z.._uutm

%t 8

%S°L8 %EL Sulen (IS Ilqeinsesiy
%9L %L9 218y Jusluuielly [eRuUIpaL)
00°0TS‘6S 00°05t'8S | (¥x3 Jaye J91en puodas) ssutuie] uelpay
%208 %8/ (31x3 4934€ J1931END Yunod) JuswAcjdw3
(31x3 J9yE JaEND PUOoIAS) JUBWAC[dW]

%ES

Eu>m_n_8m._. m_:_Emm ul mmm:m.a_uumtu

%ELL %99 SUuIes) [|DS 3|geinsean
%E'E8 %18 2]ey JUdWUIENY [BlIUSPRI)

00°99T°L$ 00°006'SS | (313 Jeye 193ieny puodas) ssujulel uelpaln
%BEL 959 (31x3 1914k J2MEND YMNO4) JUBwAodw]
%1°0L %99

(11x3 491je J3IEeND puodas) JuswAiodwy

s|onaT pauleny
VAMVS

sjanal
pajenoseN

pJEpUE}S 9y} PIPaIIXS 10 IBW -q109
£Z Ad £ 12310NY) 10f S]aAIT 3IUDLWIOLIA—DIDQ BIUDWICLIAG | 3L VOIM <




noy 1ad 00" 0TS 0 @5em adesane 1e ualIadXD HIOM PazIpIsqns ul pase(d YyinoA apnjpul Aejal,

“stojoenuoaqgns
[ 3]1L YOIM 343 Aq panywgns (y2oz aunf ySnoays £z0z |14dy) suoday AlanienDd ayy wodj Ajgoalip usye) sem Uoiewoul siyL

9 11 0 4 1 TETIS 00T TTLIS [4:] {e1cL
0 T 0 0 T 9y TIS 184 ESPTS g 19siawos
0 4 0 0 0 STTIS v ITL1S 0T Uop3uIUNY
0 T 0 0 0 €1°0TS ST 00°91S 4 uojyng
14 T 0 0 [4 00°0TS S L7'8TS 1% BLIQUIED
T q 0 Z T 0L°21S 4 €025 T Jield
0 T 0 0 0 €ETIS € 06'9TS L piojpad
FERTLYETS syY 1| xJuswAojdwy juawAojdwy
anuniuosiqg s|enuapas) | sjenuapas) | sienuepal) | duiaeisy pazipisgns pazipisgnsun
01 Sun22|3 # Yinox Mda Nnpy # *x98EM ul paose|d # adem uradeld # Auno)

SINODLNO 1 T1LIL VOIM




WSV %ilGl 40, B0L © PPOLBL . 8| 06L 488  S|2BZlgk  § IGO0 § GSYEE B | ON| J6¥%Z__ 5 Peecc § +2592 S ON|[26LGC__ 8 VEL AL § ZBZIE S SOA GR0C0 5 ©60GEL § 4vetel S PELGE8  § ol
WOG'SZL  %OO0OL  SYO'SEL % - s wamwwwr 1w 08T 9 !ov 9z 153 !eﬂ..ﬁ jiTA-gA BER'S E 057'68 8L8'5e 569'1E sog'gal  § pUEBIgeL
%EEH0L WECLE  SHLTEL § 9GUSL $ E L2g'se 294 asy'L !mﬁ.m LL5's 433 !Em.m 8L’y Fira> ! LEL'S LEL'6E S09'9Z Yresk  § ou] 83
%OEL8  WSO0L  LOENST 3 BESRYL mEé.E 828'18 £26'62 !Sm.ﬁ S07'EZ L0 !mmm.mf 8ig'12 69L'%T !E«.E PBY'6S Lv2'59 RR'TIE S IpooS
el

CX AR
IO,

ST eve IETEIIE B I ehs T LITIEZ § o0l 5 P06 § reosit § 107262 5 CLVEEZ § LS § Sy PZZ & 882°00¢ § SBYUAZZ § 125522 5 LE0LSE 8 ISvZcZ § UG6TOPE § VIV TWLOL
%iOZ0F %G L8 LLZeZhe  § £lo60Z m_mﬁ.sm mw%ﬁi $ 2958 S 629 mm mm>_ B8Z'G. S Vi96L § CeLBL w_ oz_ns,mm § CLLEs 5 Sovrs w_ mm>_ TZITI8 & 58,096 § BLp98 § GeoOpll § 1001
\
WSOGOL %FOPR  BOYLYE  § LOVGR wEmNm_ﬂ. olg'Lt 79502 !ém.hw 597'62 918'52 !mmm_vm aleet g18'sk !%ﬁﬂ Lg6'LL 2624} 0L5'60ET & pusBIgeL
%LO9E  WMGeL  2EZ9Ez  § gv8e S [90EEae  § | euv'Ee 8451 oe8'st !Em_ﬂ 925'9k 56991 ! LZ'eL €20l wask [ SEMeeem s0r'se B9EYC [ 16T'S6T. S 2u ' L83
Y%ea'E0L %SE'CE  UEP'EEr  § E2EL6 mﬁmom.nq +50'88 FiFOE !BD.E £89'ce g !matmw LLLEZ L5L'EE !wmﬁmv 926y LTS BES'SES  § limpoog
N0
%1601 %IS¥E  9LE'658  § 0569 l LIY'R0E m_m%i. S 08429 0§ £94'l9 s_ mwlﬁwv.ﬁ S B99EL § lTv'iL m_ mml%@g § 981’9l & 066'C8 mw mmj SOLBL § TUG4E § PLYEL  § 12w § oL
%i9BL  WYETH  9FSU8L 5 5999w $ [eva2pl  § | B8 gav'e 91p'0L !omqﬁ 58Sl 909's1 !mwm.wp 105'Zh 20214 !oﬁ.ﬁ 515°T) 128 ser'ye § PUBIRICE L
%EL'801 %G8 OEE'SB.  § Elet § [GiT40T 5| teg'ie g66'st see'rh !32: o238 098’6 !oom.ﬁ Lo0'et 500 2L !Nmm.t EYE'ET 05'TH 88TULEE & 2] °193
WIEFLL HETLE  000'EEY  §  ivR'ev WEEEA z32'8% 796's8 !mundw avL'sy 196'TS E 9Z5'ar gig'sy geeT'ly ! ELE'EY 100'ZS SYE'ar 005208 §
%OYTOL Ulb B YYSLSE | § OMEPIZ jam.ﬁm ESE S 0o900L §  60% MOt j mm;m 1v5%8  § BCBOB  § 299l i oz_mx.x S 0B60L § CBOLL m_ cz_ $LG6S 5 GWLEL § GAPEL S OeroELE § IBOL
%PY'BE  WGLOL  DIBBL  $ WFEL memw.ﬁ o'kl Zr8'LL !mou.? B66'SH V2T LY !.&%@ 570’91 89F'G1 !ﬁwé svQ'rh 96021 LPLPE & puete|geL
%S1'100 %ZE08  SOLGYT  § BYY'ES H E £58°0 BLE'CE £68'5T E £54'02 £86'ST 98061 ! 7.9'B1 L0v'5h BFTHL ! [horadt 20961 £06'+1 ZUE'90E § oul 133
%po'80L w%ed'9s  99Y's05 § 069'ER H E BI85 042'88 5909 !mﬁ_s Bve'se S9TTk !Emﬁ 865'6% i !oe.mm 159'8E 002'6 596'689  § PHEOoSD
unpy
osas HIET GO LT DqEEAY 4Lk wanj oung 9x3 REW BT HAvdeg PERLUlD QPN aky G8ddxa Oordxg WoirL glp S6gdws AON X3 BoOxg WOl LD Jesoxg  Bawdxg AT d%3 Whbang  BURII™ETAoId
1000 jo % sebpig
%
150 1LF $| B90HZZ § SYBPIZ § SEmicr §| IleoLpuny T209L  § SLULL  § S526L | lmoLpund
18168 SPeoBra § Jgggr § ceyey § PUE[BIGEL vE50¢ S 6eegk © S6v9r § pUCjafqeL!
Fe90E 5 | 95086 § dovir § SI21g  § [EE] S856F & GHEGF § TerOE S 173
TIEEITEe0VI0r § Gusoer § ZNNZZE § T0ISE  § Zovov & Ziter  § [EEED) TIVILEOHS
JUEL [HEYY e byprd SYOBTH, oA g TMEY| FIOETEL, 1F0UvL NS
(A3 H_E:O_Z

ANTFNIHINDTY FANLIANIINT %08 LSNIVOY Q3HNSYIAIN SV
SILYY FUNLIANIdXT ATIILHYND WIAIAOYC | ILIL £ZAd




%L8°80L %5818 $3T'e58  § £1E60S mhmnw.rnm w*mha.h:. $ Bl9S8 & LBES mm S3A Mnnm.mh S ¥L86L § BoLBL wi oN 70_.o.mm § ZL'Es  § §5¥'%9 w_ S3A _Nwh._.m $ 599°98 § 849’98 5 GEUOFLE § LINAA VOIM |BIOL

%EATIL  %y0Ve ECLZEE & SOVEF  § E 1855y Log'th 295'07 E 'Lz Lov'Ee ZEVLE6T E 98¢'¥Z ala'gl 51951 E 89L'2) 56l 'ZECLL 015808 § pugRIqEL
%BhP'TOL %168 BT § igv'es § E TV ES4'SL SE5'LL g LBE'EL 525'81 56993 E Lz EZr'oh 8¥0'sL SIA | 8T gop'se 892'2T L6256 § 21 °1%3
%02'0LL  %GE'ZR veu' Y $ €28'16 S E BUE'EY ¥80'8€ #1708 E 200'78 £89'Ee BIEZ'ZE E 807'sT 384 184'EE E a8T'eY 92E'5F 128°2§ 985585 § In#paos

ASO - HLA TOIM

ooy pLrell WORTVEl WOWIVY TOUWAY  OLA mIRS  GURFERS  TUNOYY W9ORY  WEL (PRWEYY  @Iad  UEFOE  WEMD Wgord RN WY poll  J0STXE v Ao RLLELEY PURIAOBIAGI]
TS5 % WOPREIG Y HIG D IS "UWEK YoM

%Y LEE %EZ'TT 89082 § ¥YUSER mimau.vmu m—mmm.mm 4§ EVEL § BB mv ON T“mm.mw § ypE0Z & LIERE »_ ON _um...,ur S 695'0Z § 6EL'ML i $3IA tpn.mw S ZBE'EE & OFOBT S GECOPLL § UINOA VOIM IMIOL

%.2°89 %S9'EH Z06'L8 § B¥Z'A9Z  § E 808'L L88'Y SEL'Y E 208"y 905 BD'ZEST E LIPS ¥29 o5 E 587 L5071 SLUBLY 0L5'80E S puziaeL
RFL'ITT  WLTVY RE0ES 5 §OSYSE S E #0551 008’y DHL'S S3A u 2958 £e9'4 g5e'0t E 160°01 80284 gog's TIL ) 1586 Lz 99901 162’662 § EUNEE]
%HATSL %ITSL B0L'Z0L  § O¥EEsy § E £96'21 [l 898 E 5¥5'S 5018 LT E [ 2T 19e's SIL | 5965 ¥6L'9) yig'sl BEG'GEE § IMPOOD

dx3 spom - HLA YCIM

TG S PERTYS7 WENITEE ORNEAY O WIRS  SURFURy  AUEONS  JEVERY ROl USERANd  GUWvE WEORd bl Sogoxd RONdXE WO drd WO JOEWE WAy dRd AP ORE jE T | PURIIEPIAGId
SRR TR T I g g:ns) USHEA VEIR

CLAELZ § Bi0LS  § | [TIOLPund L. 8 L006L § JEloLpund

TEUSS  § BLPGE G| PUBOMES) TPEBL & G815 § | PUERAEL

ISESS 5 GALFT  § 173 9Gv'EE § cZor S 173

EIF00F § LLLBC & BIMpOCE) TIFEE & G658  © MPGoS, E

JCATAPS-e) [5%0Z1 foariry [T Ss] 0T SR 13DUYINC

~HLA VO  GX3 dis| AImIED “HIA VO ORI WoMm, AGIIsR

“HIAVEIR “HLK YO

SINIFWIHINTIY FUNLIANIGXE VOIM %S4 2 %02 LSNIVOY GIHNSVIN SV
STLVYY FHUNLIANILXT AT LEVID HFAIAOHL | F71LIL €2Ad




- g - s - s - s - g
%86°66 61'06Z°Cry'9 $ [ oL6e52z0°L $ | 1972€2°8L8° ) ¢ | 6£'886°659°L $ | 6¥YPZS9E6'L $ [ejoL
%868 29'1Zv'8.8 s - ¢ | eoz/e'6cz ¢ |06'66C'F0L  $ | L06FPPPEC  $ EINEEER
%700 00'Ls¥'e g| - $ {0048 g |ooLl8 $100/18 $ SIUBLUSSSSSY JBJS LHON
%000 00°00€ g - $ | 00°00L $ | 0000 $ | 00700} $ SJUBLLISSESSY 3 ISUSD|T SADMMIOM
%8BS P9 15'886'891 'Y $11geL2 206 ¢ |000ZZLLO'L $|009.0%LL'L $ 0066621 § Manleq 20198
%29 00'655'80Y $ | oc'gss’ov ¢ | 0098L9cL $ | 00'ZEE'SH ¢ looosi'eel ¢ 51800 BuelsdQ yuresied
%610 00°000°21 $| - $ | 00°000% S | 00°000°F $ ] 00°000'F $ WNJOSUOY Yoleasay J8isnjD Ajsnpu|
%290 00°000°0¥ $ - $ | 00000'GL  $ | 00°000Gh $ | 00°C00°0L $ solAleg enpoddng
%001 00'9L9'v9 g - $ | 00°08L°L $ | 00'68¢€'EE $ | 00°/¥0'%C $ SUCHEDIIO LI £ZAd
%681 0G'000°GLE $| - ¢ 1 0co00'szl ¢ | 00°000°G9 ¢ {00000's2E $ 1ro
%650 00'€¥e'se s - $ | 000282 $ | 00’5161 $ | 00822'8 $ SUOlEDIGO DUl ) €ZAd
%G9'E 00°000'GEZ g - ¢ | 00'000°¢. | 0000009 $ | coooo'00L % Bururel |
%E0'6 90'119°18% $[6L1.68'8L s [o8IrL'o6l ¢ |6708L8FL ¢ |cbilleol  § PIEME JO 94,0 ] je uolEnSIuIWPY
[e301 40 %

6L°06Z°Z¥V'9 $ 0.665°220°) $|19.¢2°818°)L $|6£886'659°L $ | 6 ¥E59E6'L $ F19¥1IVAY ONIONNA

00°000°0G} s - ¢ [{oooo0'06L) ¢} - § | 00000008 3 HIA4SNYYL

08'6.8°Z62°1 sl 1g/z8'/ee  $ 18290866 $ | v vL099E  $ | L0LivEST S £ZAd WOHH ¥IAOAHHYD

620L7'668'% S| 69112682 S |€80EL TVl $1GLYLE'ERT L ¢ | ZPES0'ere’)l $| ¥2Ad SHINFHDITIV NYIHLNOS 001VS

ONIANNG TYLOL ANYL HIFHOM HLNOA 171navy

J3.Lvo01s1a

§Z0Z ‘0¢ aunr Buipuz Jea ) 3yl J0d
Arewwng jabpng
ealy juswdopaad 2240p0A SaIusybally wiaynog




*__

fUBDLIDWY Sy 0 Jsupied pnoid v

uBpUAWE-5UBARES/BIoDpdes isdiy 283 LHOREULOL PRYEIDP 10 SIETJOR JeISPD) YHM PIpUny wetboly oy Auntiodd 5 UoRRRAOUU] B2I014I0AA

|91-Sut-ble
S MUITIBIEY tid 183
cUoEeuLIoiU) 910N DaoN

¢9182 9IS
£20 10 Ist Ainp
a9uIs shuines akem 1aAojdui

OHINIYYL 030NRd

Wy A014I3 OUNITHIIEND Ud g

panlas |

96l siafojdw3

PanIas
291l sIayaas qop

aune o} [Lidy

$131A43S
@NNITYIIHYD Hd

121
STi443434 10 YIWAN TH101

£68 Tlol

L02 aunp
113 few
691 Ly

SONIiS0d a0r
@}NIT4IHYT tid

papuaiy 80¢ - Siuang 61

734 SINIAT INIWNLINGIZY
£08 Tilol
£9¢ aunp
Ll few
£9¢g jdy

IVIUEICIEELEERCERY ED
®)NITEIIHYI Vd

2y Jopun Jogeq jo Juaiiedaq Sf) ays YyBnolyy papuUny 9%00T S48 SaaUURS Buluel | pue SaDIARS J33IR]) 'SIOIAISG SSaUlsNg Butpmiauy ‘A3unon) 185I2W0s @AUITISRIE] Yd 243 ybnoiyr papiaod sasialeg 1502 40
90.4) ]GEHBAR SBIAIDS SOULISISSE aBenbueT SIIGESIP YIMm S1enpIApUL 03 353Nbal uodn )gelRAR BJR SIS pUE Sple Aenixny welBoidiedojdwa Ayuniodde Tenba ue st A3uno) 39sUBWI0S @fUIIeRIE) Yd

008'vc 009c 8304 Enm._w

aunpe

00,7 008°Z¢ sqor |
aunp |

be0c  £20¢C

SUIAINNN 33404 40N
7 SHOF ALAND:

%lLY
0/0G’E

%0
tid ALNNOD

«SILSILULS
LHIWROTdWINN

AJUNOD 19519UU0S

(I SISIBUY 2 UDKELLION S2ICREI0M 22 JAEE3T 1d -32N0S. B

T

MI0MIBU ISIUSDYO

¥20¢ LOHSYNS AT4ILUYAD ALNNOD 13SHIOS Suriieaied)

RIURA|

Asuusd




J4oMmIsU olu mun—o—.@.‘_ AW 24l LO Jsuld ed pnouc vy (vama) srsdeny § UDRLLOIN] 3210/%30H J0] J01U0) ¥d 234005 N
* B

JUOLIPUBILE-SU3AA)S/AINapdes; /sty 335 UDIYELID! P3[IE3ap J0J ‘SIENOR [EJIPI} L3I PIPURY WEIS0L] 10y ATUnp0dds | UanEAauL] s1emny
343 JaPUR 20087 o JUAURIed( SN 7} YANOLY) 33PUNY 040L 1L SI0IAS UIUIEL] PUB S3IAIGG 126220 ‘SIAALRG SSALISNG SIpRI9LS "uNcY BOpBURUTY GHUTY2aIEG Yo 34} YBneaR PapiA0id Sasiiag 3509 J0
304} 3(QZ]IEAE SSAIALDS B31ISISSE ABeNGUE ‘SaMIIGUSIE A SIENRIPUI 0} Jsanbal OGN 3|qBIJEAE 3T S23|Alas PUE SPIE AIeny ‘Wwei30sd/safojdui Ayjuniodde (enba ve SF AJUN0] UOPBUTUNH (AHUTLISRIE] Yo

8019-1¥9-118

vés

39104 J0qe]

16 Jurpa34ey id ey STYYYIY ININAOTAINT TYIOL . .
caoneusiojul 3ioul N3N Qam m_. Q-—Q m— sun[
- - 0ze 1ol _.
00026 m—.w LL- unf sqo[
$20Z ‘ISL AIOf 0} £2021SL ANf Gl - el 00Z°€L| 008°CL  gun|
asws sbues ahep isfojdu peL - ity ¥Z0Z £202
o e [ e oo e
[ e e [T e ;- e ]
ONINIYYL G30NNS HIA0TdINT SONILSOd 901 SHIGNNN 39404 HOTN

YNNYIIHYI Yd MNITHIIVI Ud 3 SA01 NNITYIIUYD Yd

PapuaNy [z  SIU9A1 9

&lF!. panias 073H SININT INANLINYDY
siaRojdury 98¢l  [eIolL %h'e %Eet - ounff
aipy "eMes 760 - ounf %r'e %9y - few
S13)335 101 p9e - fen wWhe %h - oy
$Z0Z aunyf o] judy 08t - Uty Ud  ALNNOY
ez T e
i ] T
STIMNYIS INNOD LTI YI1NID
+SINSNELS JuawRodmaun

YNITH334YT Yd NNITYIID td

FICAIU JHUIQOFUESIISWY 3yl 3¢ ssulied pnosd v

202 1onsavns g avnoo oo T LESERY|




3IOMIBU I91UdD GO

*_

I
fuedlaWY 2y1 o Jsulied pnoid v

JUBpUALIE-SUBASLS /B0 dpdes //sdny 385 UOIIBLUIONII POIRIDR JO "SIENOP 1EIPIY YUM PBPUNY weabold 3oy AjuniioddQ g UORRARUU] B2ICHLOAN

L019-€29-118

39u1S shuaes abem 1afojdw3

ONINIVHL a3annd
HIAOTdINT ©HNITHIFHYD Hd

panlas
L6l s1afojduwy

pailas

$301A43S
o) LIBLEEEVERT

R /(1NCD PI0JD3g

=

888 vy ana
@YUITaa1es td 1es STU443434 40 JqUNN V1ol 003%c 0097c 9910 ,_M“M
cuoljeuLioju] 31op pasN 009 - TH101
< 00v°'ZL 000°ZL SUopP |
812’ 76% ez aunp aunp |
£20Z 10 181 Ainp 891 Aeiy

612 1dy

SONILSO0d §or
o) | IRLEEELER T

Ppapu3iiy bGe - SiUani ¢dl
0713H SLNA3 INIWLINGI3Y

G0S Tulol

801 ggyaas qop 121 aunp Ob'e  Oole
11 few
- gunp o] judy 161 [udy id AINNGY

LNN0I Jd4YU] UIINAD
__ ®NNIYIIYLY Ud

ayp Jopun JogeT Jo JuBWIeda(] S Y3 YBNOILR papUNY %00T S4e Seniaias Bujuled] pue SaoJAIRS J9RIR] 'SA0IAMDS ssaUIsng Buipmsut ‘AJuncD pJopes @AWTIRAIED Y 93 ybnouyz papiaid sadALeg 1502
il jo oy aigejieat S80IAIGS BoUR)SISSE RBENBURT "SARNIGRSIP UM SlenpiaIpUl 0} 359nbaJ uodn s)qeleae ale seaIARs pue spre Aeipxny wesboidisadojdute Ayunpioddo Tenbs ue st A3UN0D PJOJRIG @AUITIRDIED Vd

ve0e €500

slsquny 93104
joge1 % sqof Ajunoy

%DU€ Ohlt
O%te€ 0o9E el

+SJILSILYLS
ININAOTdNINN

(VIM2) S15AITUY B US[RTELUIOMUE 3010I0M, 107 J9IUID Y dIDDINOS,

1202 LONSAUNS AT43LUUND ALNNOD d04g3g-TUT 11201




vmlmogwwc.‘_wwr‘“wu&o—.lﬁn_mv\ﬂmgxﬂ 243 1O Jsulli 2d MODO.MQ hvd Rt SISAEUY ¥ UDRUIIDIY] B5M0DIN 104 I3jER] Ud 9IS,
lx

9901 69578 ‘ALL AUSWPUBWE-SUaARS/Ba0 apdes/isdny 995 LOReWIoLU] PIIRISP JO4 "SIENoP TeIaps) Yiim papun) wesboud 1oy Ayumdoddy g uoieaouyj
BAIOLLICA PUF Japun JogeT Jo Jusipedog S 3y yBnolyy papuny 9007 94e SejAaS Bujuiel ] pue SadjAles 199.8)) 'SaDIIag ssauisng Butpnpaur ‘Aunos Ne)g @xurdesie)) yd syl ybnoiyl papiaoid sasnies
3500 JO 3314 D)qR)EAE S80IAIBS BDuUelsisse aBenBueT 'SanIqesp Yim SeNPIAIpUL 03 3sanbal ucdn ajgepeAR 2l SIMAIRS pue spie Adenixny “weiboidisioidiue Ayunyioddo jenbs ue 51 AJuUnoD Jelg @urTdedle) vd

& 1023-0v6-118 12 Kunoy. 08’8
lielg e)uIjiaaley g4 led STHYY343Y Juawifojdw3 TH10L | 39104 logel
guoyewioju ok pasy 00.°6G| 0088  aunp

022 - w101

8yl - aunp
609 el
0v8 - 1udy

SONILSOd
aor oNNIYIIYI Ud

£ . wn_:—-
00619 | 00809  aunp

ve0¢ €c0e

Slaquiny 3d1od
10GeT 2 sqop Ajunod

68EGOL S

b20% 10 1sL Anp 3auls
shilaes safiepy 1afojdw3

; ONINTIYL
. a3aunnd NNITYIIYYI Vd

papualiy 8yt - SHUaAI 6
073K SINIAT INJINLINGDY

ggg  Siokoidwy obe %l - aunp

PanIas bZ8 - L0l e %I1e - Ael
P - 3UN
Iye'7  sivasaop ol o Yot oLt - Iy

tZ0Z aunp o} jLidy 86¢ - ILdy id ALNNOI
$391n438 1NNOJ S14441 HALNID «SILSILYLS
NIWADT

©NNIT4I341I 1d 1 CELT

@YNITHIIUTI Ud

I

b202 LOHSAUNS AT4ILUYND ALNNOI Ui juriieaied)

elURAJASUURd




4 ngwm.‘_mychQOﬁWM\U_ Jo Uy SUl 1O IaUild ed pnoid (YINZ) SESHIPUY 2 UOREULI0U] 0I0PIION 103 12103 Nd 93 4n0g.
*
JUBLLpLELIE-SUBAS)S/BI0pdes/ SO 935 LONBULIOMUI PINRISR J04 "SIENIOP TRI3P3) Yim papuny weibold 2y Ayjunpiodd @ UORBAOUL] B3JOPHOA
343 fopUn JogeT 40 Jusuedaq S 843 YSIOLYY Papuns g00T ae S93IAISS BuUiel ) pue SIAAISS J5aE) ‘SERIASS ssausng Butpniaul ‘Aunos eLiquien @3uriiealen vd ay3 ybnosyy papiaoid Sa0IAI9S 3500 4O
8544 B]GENEAR SBOIAIBS BOUBISISSE PEENBUST 'SBINNIGESIP YUM STENPIAIDUL 0} 3senbal uodn s1qepess ale SROIAISS pue spie Adefxmy ‘weiboad/isAoldws Ayunyioddo jenbs ue 51 AUno) euquie) @YUIERIE]) Vd

@ MUITI3a1e) tid Hed
clonetioju| 3ioN PIsy

620°¢
STuH43434 10 439NN TiH101
6l T0L0L

002'9¢ 009'GS 3dlo loge] |
alinp |

THHEITE [0y ounp 0017 00218 sqop
€202 J0 181 Ainp 1149 e aunp
aouIs shulnes abem Jafojdusz gee  Judy 207 €202
OHINIYYL 030KNd SUNILSOd dorf SUIAINNN 30404 HOaVT

E3A0TANT WA Vi ONHTHTIHY Ve 2 $90° ALiN0D

pailas |
1zc  siafodusg

papuslly 05Y - U9A] |

(713K SLNIAT LNIWLINGITH
9821 THI0L

%b'e %0t aune

poAIaS

. eIt aunp 0/06°S
[967  Sl13)93s qop A ] Aei .

o6 Iy "B

aunp o} jLdy id  AINNOD

SIDIAYIS INN0Y 31d4¥4L HILNID «SO11SI1Y1S

LHIWAOTWAND

O} LINEEEEVERT

@}NI14334YD Hid

I o5 e

pZ02 LOHSAYNS AT4ILHYND ALNNOI HIEGWY9 Sfurjiealed)

elueAJASUURd




%oéymc.gwwcmunoﬁmm\!‘uwc‘_{ 3Yy1 40 Jouped pnoud v
b
WalpuawE-5uaAT}S7AI0 spdes; £sd)jy 235 UGNBLEIDLL PASEIG J04 "SI2jjep [esapat Uil papLny LIeiBDlg 1Y ANLIOEE] § UOKRADUY) B2J0PH R,
2y} J9pUR 20ge J0 Juauriedaq g Al 43N0 PAUN; 0,0 | He SadIIEg Sunulel] UB SIOIAIAS 19316 ‘SANIE SSAUIsNg FuIpNjIUL “ou] BUIUIRLE 3 Juswhopdusg uSnoly) papinc:G $291A185 1500 0
31| SYE|IRAE SIS FOURJSISSE S3ENAuE] ‘SaI3IgesI Ui SIENpINpY 2) 15anbal Uodn 3[Ge]lEAe aje S30iAIaS pue SpIe Lieimy ‘wesdoid zakoidwa Ayunisodds jenha ue s Bues] g Juawkojdws

{¥IMg) stskieny 7 UDRCULIDRE] 30204105 £04 J3IUEY ¥d STOUNOS

1E1G-GBY-LLL

66¢€
18 Yuriiasied vd Hey STYYYIY LNINAOTAWA THIOL . , 99104 l0qe]
cloneuyo 310H: p3aN Q-m h Qn—m“ N E1H|
g8l el
009°GS ec-  aunf Sqo[
¥20Z ‘151 AInf 01 £20Z°1S1. Aing ev- Aep 005°G | 006G auny
39uIS SGUINES BB JaR0]H 68 - Uiy vz0z 202
DNINIY4L GIONDS HIAOTAINE SONILSOd 901 SHIGNINN 1040 SOGVT

ANMEIY) Yd 8 SAOM MNITHIUYD vd

MNIHIIHYD Yd

papuanNy G SWAAI G
(13H SININ INAWLINGD3Y

T
SiaRouig yer  [eIol %Wt'e  %0°E aun[
292 — YOI - eunf %he %ee - few]
S134aas qor [71- few nwh'e %67 - Moy
tZ0z aunf o} judy gl - [y Ud  ALNNGD
T e - e e ]
o T e [ e e ]
SI9INY3S INNOJ HHAVYL HI1NAD
WNITYI3YY9 tid *SINSNEIS WawAowaun

MNITHIIHYD Yd

HICAMIBU ISJUDIGOFUEILIBUY 2ul 40 ssulied proud v

Sjurjisaied)

BIURAJASUUS

_v20z L0HSYNS AT4314VN0 ALNNOI NOLIN




Vision Together 2025
025 416 Main Street, #201

VISIONTOGETHER o eee

The Johnstown Vision — Post-Secondary Education for All
I. Introduction

The City of Johnstown has experienced its share of issues over the years. More recently, the city
has seen a loss of population and a critical loss of skilled and educated workers. To raise quality
of life, family sustaining jobs, and coach our current population on how to attain a post-
secondary degree, we must take steps to provide community outreach and clearly plot and clearly
plot a path for each student o utilize federal, state, local, and private party funding sources to
finance their education. Our current programs are currently underutilized, hard to navigate, and
must be aligned to provide clear methods to obtain a post-secondary education.

After discussing this issue with several existing programs and foundations, the model of an
endowment to fund this program would be less stable and will impose an end to the program
while the need will continue. The Pittsburgh Promise is an example of an endowment program,
which will see an end in 2028, after providing the opportunity for thousands of students over the
ten years of its existence. The Johnstown Vision will utilize existing programs, private
investment, and yearly funding to establish “education paths” that will lead to personalized plans
for each student to attain their dream of a post-secondary education and a coach to help facilitate
any bumps in the road to success.

II. The Problem

- 33.7% of the population in the Johnstown area falls below the poverty line. *

- Johnstown has a high transitory population due to over 1500 units of HUD housing,

- 85% of Johnstown’s population have a High School Diploma, while only 14% have a
college degree. *

- Johnstown is transitioning from an industrial city and has recently exited Act 47 status.

- Currently, there are over 1000 jobs available in the Johnstown area (Careerbuilder.com
7/31/24) and the expansion of current businesses is curtailed by the lack of skilled
workers.

- With the lack of current college degrees in each household, the majority of potential
students are 1% Generation Post-Secondary Education students, if they choose the
Johnstown Vision.

- Negotiating the path to Post-Secondary Education is complex, especially for 1%
Generation students and families.

- Guidance Counselors address student mental health issues, deal with emergency
situations of security and safety, and take on other duties that make it difficult for them to
perform their normal career counseling.

- * Source: USCENSUS.Gov
(https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/johnstowncitypennsylvania,PA/INC11022

1)




" Vision Together 2025
2025 416 Main Street, #201

VISIONTOGETHER o oo

HIR The Solution

The solution comes down to three main components:

1.) Coaching — Personnel need to meet weekly with students and parents to help navigate
financial aid applications and post-secondary school applications. Coaching staff will
explain the requirements and “paths” to align with existing scholarships.

2.) Technical or Academic Paths — coaches work with parents and students to choose a
Technical or Academic Path, based upon their career goals, in a non-biased environment.
Paths to attainment of their desired degree or certification will be charted and defined
between High School, Community College, Technical School, and College or
Universities to assure attainment of their career goals.

3.) Funding the Scholarships — Funding this program will come from federal, state, and
private sources. A combined funding program will be managed and planned for every
student. Many private scholarships are currently being funded in our community by
foundations and various companies, but this program will allow more access to these
scholarships if they are combined with state funding for scholarships and workforce
development.

IV.  Summary

The Johnstown area, like many rural areas in Pennsylvania, struggles with population loss and
lack of qualified workers. By implementing the Johnstown Vision, our community wishes to take
the lead in meeting this challenge with an aggressive plan to enhance our workforce through
existing educational institutions and funding sources. This program should be scalable to other
communities and could provide a test case for a solution in other communities. If provided the
funding, we will work together to implement the Johnstown Vision.

Attachment 1 — Flowchart of the program
Attachment 2 — Determining the Need
Attachment 3 — Preliminary Yeartly Budget




VISIONTOGETHER

Vision Together 2025
416 Main Street, #201
lohnstown, PA 15901
814.539.5626

Attachment 1

The Johnstown Vision

Initial Meeting 8th/9th Grade

Couches go into schools
cach week to meet with
studenis and parents.

90% Attendance
Zip Codes 15901-15906

12th Grade Apply for
PELL

\

[ Academic }

Technical

[ PELL Determination

7N

PF LL Determination

PN

(” wied PELL ] { Not {iranied \\orLl’ur\c

(ﬂ”lmt‘d PELL Funds Not Granted St,hol:r\hli\
reaclopiient funsds vt
Funds

13th & 1dth Grade o State Funds
Schelankip

VARV

} Year 1 & 2 Scholarship

Graduation and
Placement

Interview

e

Graduate and

] [ Apply to University ]
Placement

or College

Year 3 & 4 Graduation and
Placement




D Vision Together 2025
416 Main Sireet, #201

5025,

VISIONTOGETHE oo B e

Attachment 2 — Determining the Need

On average, our schools graduate 700 students a year.

~ 100 students will choose not to pursue post-secondary education.

- 100 students will be provided opportunities outside of the established programs through
other institutions and alternative scholarships.

- Most of our focus will be on the 500 students who can take advantage or want to take
advantage of the Johnstown Vision.

Of the remaining 500, statistically 50% will qualify for a PELL Grant due to the fact that 50% of
| our current students qualify for the State Free Lunch Program. The remaining 250 would be
given scholarships. Current cost for a student to attend Penn Highlands is $5,000 per year. Total
cost to fund 250 scholarships would be $1,250,000 per class or $2,500,000 per year.




'025'

VISIONTOGETHER

Vision Together 2025
416 Main Street, #201
lohnstown, PA 15901
814.539.5626

Attachment 3 — Preliminary Budget

Scholarship needs per year - $2,500,000.00
Vision Coach ($80,000.00 salary and benefits) $112,000.00
Operational Costs (Rent, supplies, computers, etc.) $36,000.00
Total $2,648,000.00




